N

9.

Town of Onancock
Town Council Meeting
August 26, 2019
7:00 p.m.
Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Consideration and Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the July 25, 2019 Regular

Town Council Meeting.

Public Business
a. Discussion of the Eastern Shore Sanitary Sewer Transmission Force Main
Project and Appointment of Committee Members - Mayor Fletcher Fosque
Public Comment
Planning Commission Report - Councilmember Robert Bloxom
Waterfront Committee Report - Councilmember Robert Bloxom
Personnel Committee Report - Councilmember Catherine Krause
Mayor’'s Report - Mayor Fletcher Fosque

10. Town Manager’s Report — Mr. William Kerbin

11. Financial Report - Mr. William Kerbin (No Report)

12. Follow-up on Council Action Items - Mr. William Kerbin
13. Council Comments

14. Closed Session- if needed

15. Adjourn



Town of Onancock
Town Council Meeting
July 25, 2019
7:00 p.m.
Cali to Order and Roll Call:
Mayor Fosque called the meeting to order and roll was called. Mayor Fletcher Fosque and
Councilmembers Robert Bloxom, Joy Marino, Ray Burger, Maphis Oswald and Matt Spuck were present.
Councilmember Catherine Krause was absent, and a quorum was established.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Consideration and Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the June 24, 2019 Regular Town Council
Meeting: Mayor Fosque asked if there were any changes, corrections or additions to the minutes as

submitted.

Councilmember Bloxom asked that the Accomack County Sewer Amended Agreement vote be corrected
to say that Councilmember Bloxom made the motion and Councilmember Burger seconded it instead of
the reverse.

Councilmember Spuck asked that under “Council Comments” on page five the word “negations” be
corrected to say “negotiations”.

Councilmember Bloxom made a motion to approve the june 24, 2019 meeting minutes as corrected.
Councilmember Burger seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Business:

a. Discussion of the Amended Sewer Agreement with Accomack County — Town Manager William
Kerbin: Mr. Kerbin explained that the amended sewer agreement with Accomack County was
passed in the June meeting, but that council added a pretreatment condition to the agreement.
Mr. John Custis, Town Attorney, was present to discuss removing the pretreatment condition to
the agreement. Mr, Custis explained that the amended agreement without the pretreatment
condition addendum had already addressed some items the initial agreement was lacking. All
new additions to the agreement were in the town’s favor. Mr, Custis asked that council remove
the pretreatment condition, for now, from the agreement. Mr. Custis shared that it is an issue
that Accomack County also wants to work towards but would like to be done correctly which
will take more time.

Council discussion followed.

Councilmember Bloxom made a motion to approve the amended agreement as presented.
Discussion followed. Councilmember Bloxom then amended his initial motion to approve the
agreement as presented to council tonight but with the effort on both parties to have the
conversation to negotiate the pretreatment standards as quickly as possible. Councilmember
Spuck seconded the motion. Mr. Custis asked that the motion state “affective immediately”.
Councilmember Bloxom confirmed that approval would be as of tonight with the effort to
negotiate pretreatment standards as guickly as possible. Councilmember Spuck seconded the



motion. Councilmembers Bloxom, Marino, Burger and Spuck were in favor. Councilmember
Oswald abstained. The motion passed.

FY2020 Budget Amendment — Town Manager William Kerbin: Mr. Kerbin explained that when
the budget was passed in the May Town Council Meeting the water and sewer expenses were
out of balance with its revenues. Expenses exceeded revenues by $2,631.70. Mr. Kerbin
suggested that two line items on the general fund side could be comfortably reduced so that the
general fund could transfer funds into the proprietary fund to cover its projected expenses. The
two line items recommended were the Mosquito Sprayer Contract expenditure and the Weed
Control Contract expenditure.

Councilmembers Burger and Oswald asked if the town was allowed to do that since our loan
documents state that the proprietary fund needs to be self-supported and not balanced by
general fund dollars. Mayor Fosque said that the town could legally transfer into the
proprietary fund.

Councilmember Spuck expressed his concerned that an out of balance budget was passed in the
first place and asked that better processes be in place for future budget cycles.

Councilmember Bloxom made o motion that the Town of Onancock approve a budget
amendment in the amount of $2,631.70 and approve the transfer of $2,631.70 from the general
fund to the water/sewer fund. Councilmember Spuck seconded it. Councilmembers Bloxom,
Marino, Burger and Spuck were in favor of the motion. Councilmember Oswald was opposed.
The motion passed four to one.

Approval of the Alternative Location of the Civil War Trail Sign — Town Manager William Kerbin:
Mr. Kerbin explained that he and Ms. Cara Burton, Eastern Shore Library, looked at Town Square
and have decided that location would work for this project. Mr. Kerbin shared that he did
approach the Onancock Postmaster about placing the sign on their property but that it was a no

go.

Ms. Burton came before council to ask for an easement so that the project could start moving
forward. Ms. Burton shared that the Onancock Business and Civic Association {(OBCA) has
appropriated the grant funds necessary to fund this project. The idea behind this project is to
promote historic tourism. Ms. Burton shared some highlights of the project with council, such
as: the sign in Parksley would point to Onancock, the Eastern Shore’s participation would bridge
the gap between the Delaware, North Carolina & Maryland trails; and, that this program has a
national reputation for this type of tourism.

Council discussion followed.

Councilmember Spuck made a motion that the Town of Onancock approve the location of Town
Square for a Civil War Trail sign and authorize the Town Manager to sign an easement granting
permission to Civil War Trails, Inc. to enter the referenced property stated below and install a
historical marker as part of the Civil War Trails program contingent upon:

- A narrative for the sign is provided to Town Council prior to instailation for review
and approval.



Councilmember Bloxom seconded the motion. Councilmember Bloxom, Marino, Burger and
Spuck were in favor of the motion. Councilmember Oswald was opposed. The motion passed
four to one.

d. 5-Year Town Road Maintenance Plan — Town Manager William Kerbin: Mr. Kerbin shared his
action plan with council, some items discussed were Jackson Street and the Town Hall Parking
Lot.

Council discussion followed. Council asked Mr. Kerbin to bring a more detailed plan to the
August Council Meeting.

e. FY2020 Budget Carry-Forward: Town Recodification Funding = Town Manager William Kerbin:
Mr. Kerbin explained that this project is still ongoing and the unspent funds from FY19 need to
come forward to FY20.

Council discussion followed.

Councilmember Bloxom made o motion to carry forward funds from FY2019 to FY2020 in the
amount of $12,010.00 to complete the Town Code codification. Councilmember Oswald
seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment:

Mr. Jeffrey Barrett, North Street, shared his interest in the Civil War Trail Sign project. Mr. Barrett
suggested that the Historic Cokesbury Church may help explain the split political beliefs during that
campaign.

Planning Commission Report:
No meeting,

Waterfront Committee Report:
No meeting.

Personal Committee Report:
No meeting.

Mayor’s Report:
Mayor Fosque shared that the Central Accomack Little League (CALL) Senior Boys team was going to the

world series. Their game will be televised Saturday at 10:00 a.m.

Mayor Fosque also shared that the Onancock Main Street Initiative group went to a meeting in
Lynchburg which was an incredible learning experience for the group.

Mayor Fosque shared that there will be a public information session held in August for the regional
sewer transmission line.

Town Manager's Report:
Mr. Kerbin read his report aloud.




Wharf Interpretive Panel: The installation of the wharf interpretive panel is scheduled for July 19, 2019.
Mr. Kerbin have discussed the idea of having a ribbon cutting with Shannon Alexander from the
Accomack Northampton Planning District Commission once this is installed.

Sewer Grinder Pump: Bob Bloxom, Bryan Horton and Mr. Kerhin will meet with county and hospital
staff to discuss a proposed solution to the hospital rags affecting the town pump station.

Onancock _at Welcome Center: Businesses are encouraged to participate in Onancock Day at the
Welcome Center on Saturday August 3 at the Welcome Center at the Bay Bridge Tunnel. The Tourism
Commission is allowing businesses to set up tables in the patio area out front. The Welcome Center is
open from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. but business owners who are participating are encouraged to set up
their tables and tents by 10:00 a.m. The town has tents and tables for business owners who may need
them to sign out and take with them to the event. This will be an excellent opportunity for the
businesses and the town to market itself, Thank you to Christy Betz at the Tourism Commission for this
wonderful opportunity!

Transfer of Streets to VDOT: Mr. Kerhin is working on a few administrative items to finalize the transfer
of East and Waples Streets to VDOT. East Street will require an approximate 10’ right of way since the
current right of way does not include all of the sidewalk and parking area. Mr. Kerbin is also awaiting
another utility provider to submit a right of way permit to VDOT.

The town is also able to include Lee Street to be transferred to VDOT but this street has not been
scheduled for a survey at this point.

Business Licenses: The Town still has 15 businesses who have not applied for a FY 2020 business license.
We have sent out another reminder to these businesses to apply for a license by August 13 or the
business will be turned over to the Town Attorney.

Qak Tree in Town Square: The Oak Tree in Town Square will be removed due to disease. This will occur
within the next couple of weeks. Waest Street may need to be closed and portions of the park as well.
An appropriate tree will be planted in its place.

Sensitivity/Equity and Inclusion Training: Staff participated in sensitivity/equity and inclusion training on
July 18.

Mr. Kerbin also added:

- The Verizon cell tower will be in place Friday, July 26™.

- Public Information Sessions for the Regional Sewer Transmission line is scheduled for August
14t from 5:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m. at the Onley Town Center as well as August 15" from 5:00 p.m. —
7:00 p.m. at Exmore’s Town Hall.

- Mr. Kerbin is also looking into scheduling a Robert’s Rules of Order training for council as well as
a Board Governance training class.

- Mr. Curtis Smith will be at the August Town Council meeting to discuss the Community
Development Block Grant with council.



Financial Report:
Mr. Kerbin shared his report aloud. Mr, Kerbin highlighted that the general fund had a surplus at year
end FY19 and that water/sewer had a deficit.

Councilmember Spuck asked that the report be more quantitative in the future.

Mayor Fosque shared that the VML Annual Meeting is this coming October and that it will be held in
Roanoke. Mayor Fosque asked that interested council members contact Mr. Kerbin so that he can
schedule the meeting for them.

Follow-up on Council Action Items:
No discussion.

Council Comments:
Councilmember Oswald asked about possible resolutions to the consumption of alcohol at the wharf
issue. Mr. Kerbin shared that he was still working on that item.

Councilmember Oswald also asked that council start using the word marina in lieu of wharf at future
meetings.

Councilmember Oswald also asked about the interpretive panel and why it was not covering the gas
tank. Mayor Fosque asked that the Waterfront Committee review this issue.

Closed Session, if needed:
None,

Adjourn:
Councilmember Bloxom made g motion to adjourn. Councilmember Marino seconded the motion. The

motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m.

Fletcher Fosque, Mayor Lisa Fiege, Deputy Clerk



Ae W110Q § J0; ARD Aund R BUESE)

mmmmm A4S YR SaoyS
JAISHIAN 2 St

VINTOUIA 0 TIVH 3OVLIYIH
‘ 0

P i, i
VINIDYIA
v_uOU\_.,_l<ZO

$9/jUNo) Uo)dweyioN pue 32euloddy 10j M3INISAQ
| 8seY - j2olo.i4 urey
99.10- UOISSIWISUPB.I] 19MOS A1P}IUES 9.J0YS U19]SET



'S19MBS Pazijejuad A|pualij A1}ejuswWiuo.lIAUS pue 3)qelja.l
Y}IM Sjuapisad apiaoad o} jueriodwil si }| ‘SaAlzeUIR) e 10 sapedbdn
Bunbaa saiyoe) ay) jo Auew yyum ‘saijjioey Jamas ongnd
Aq paalas si eiuibaIp JO 310yS ulajses] ayj Jo uoniod jjews e Ajupg <

"Sjuawalinbag aajemaisem umo 113y} abeuew o) sassauisng
1eNPIAIPUI 10} PB3U Y} 3INP3J |]IM 3UI] UOISSIWISUR.L]} JI]IEMIISEM
jeuoibal y ‘'sassauisng mau jiejs pue puedxa 03 Ajoeded
jeuoibal aseaudaul pinom sailjoe) juawyeal) abemas ajenbapy «

"1B21314D Si 8.4n}nj
3y} Joj Hujuueld 'auoys uiajse] ayy jo ymmodb ay) ayis Ajuieydad
Nim saiinioe} juswieady Buibe pue swalsAs o1jdas uo ajuelad ayl «

'310ys utajsed s eluibap jo AWoU0I3 pue JUSWUOIIAUL
3y} Jo} )elUBSSa ale salj)oe) juawieald) abemas ajenbapy «

9J0ys u.ajseq ay) Joj sabuanieys



"3)N0J UIEW 32404 3y) fiuo|e seaue 831A9S MAU WOJJ PUE SWSJSAS UOID3]109 258Y) WO SMO)) 3aninj jead)

o1 Aydedes ay) sey>podueug uljued Juawiead; Hunsixa ay| "deW0IIY JO UMO] 8y} 0} Ydou Aluno2 uojdwey3iioN JO pUa UI3YInos ay)
urXopemessen saAlas Jey) ainod sy buoje swaysAs 1011931103 Jomas Asejues Buiisixa ayj aalas pue }9auuod 1)Im 1aalead siyy o | aseyd
tadoog Jo0foig oyl

"'VA 09 pue sannedidiunw pajseduw) | aseyd ayj jo uoreuiquiod e Aq papunj sem }2afoid ay|
:Buipungy jyoofoad

"3.0YS LJBISEeT AY] YIM Jeljiues waly ludaulbua
ue se 'Juj ‘19pali4 § uamog siAe(] Jo Wy ayy pabebua yaH "12aload ay} 1o 303 ueuajulew pue uoljesado Buipn)dul 1502 ubisep
199(04d 40§ ajewnysa pue adods j33{oad e dojaaap 0} }9ejU0D SBIIALISS Bullaaulbug |elauag |enuLe 1Y} JapUN YaH YHM PayIoM GSYH

iApms oy

"9tU1] JB]E] B JB PRIBN|BAR 30 PJNOM JEYM SS3SSE 0} Spaau 05)e AJUNDY ¥2BW0I3Y UJ3Yliou pue Ajuno) uojdweylrioN

wiayinos jey; ‘spaau jaafoad alfiaads sioys piwd 3y} 0 uoippe ui Jey} paziubodal os|e Sem }| ‘piemuo) Jralold uiew aduo4 ay}

Buibuiq urdyay Jayyinj o) saujed Jybil ay; sem GSHH 18Y) papIdap sem 1l ‘ssadoud siyl ybnoay) "ajgejieae saibojouysa) jJuawyead) ay) pue
sadnoead o spaepuels ay) ojul asnsadxs pue Jybisul uieb o) pauaauod alam sbunjaaw 1apjoyasels Ayunwiwod 440z Huids - gloz bulidg
ISUOISSNaSIp syl

'610Z-810Z Ui passed j1g 6uipuadg ainyanaisedju] sngiuwiQ ayj Japun spaau Uo1ja]|0d pue JuUawiea.) Jajemalsem dldads
3Y) jo Juawdoiaasp yum paemaoy buiacw paysabbins JojAe | 11025 urwssalbucy uay) uaym ‘gloz 40 11dy Ul pjay _SpaaN aJnidndjseyu)

10[e uo uoissnasig a40ys ay3 Buiuieas], B 1 pauio) sem 3oafold ulep 93104 UOISSIWISURL | J1amas AJRjIURS aJ0ys UJdjseg ayl
:Buiuumbag ayyl

| 9seyd - Ulejy 92104 uolssjwsuel) Jamag Aiejiueg aioyg uiajsey Jnoqy

[ a5y - 103[01d UIb|\ 32404 UOISSIWISUDI] 13MIS AIDUUDS 210YS UI3ISDT



"S31}UN02 Y}0q Wo.)
S1eI21}0 JOIUSS pue SUMO] Pa3I3jje Jo suoljoelalul ybnoay) padojaasp sem snaoj ayj - 8107 ‘22 AeN «

"(dLMM) Jueld juawieal]
131emM3alsepM }I0dUeuQ 8yl o) ssowx3 ybnolyj} xopemesseN WoOd) dul] UOISSIWSULL) Ulew 3210}
B U0 SNJ0J PINOYS aMm JBY] Paulwlia)ap uay) sem }| ‘'spasu ainjanlisedjul Jolew uo UOISSNISIP 840YS
ay) BuiuieaT, e paisoy aojhe] 1ods uewssalbuo) uaym ‘gloz 114dy u Aluea uebaq aaneniul ayj «

:sy6nybIH 810z Bulids punoubyeg

[ 2oy - 123{04d UIDIN 32104 UOISSIWISUDL] 13M3S A1DNUDS 210YS UI3ISDT



'S dLMM 134} YIIM SUMO| 3Y} JO SPa3u 21§129ds ) 3.19M Se pamMalAa ||B 31am
‘Buipuny ‘uoiynjjod ‘Yymodb aanjnaenbe ‘yuswdojaAap JiwWoOU0IS ‘13)eM URD]) "WJd) Buo) pue Jeau
3y} ui spaau dijidads ay} pue Juawieal} ‘uoljeriodsued) Jajem a)sem Jo sabuayjeyd aloys uaalse]
3y} MalAali 0} }jog Sa)ley] pue UliusH paj Yim 1aw aapniwwo) buliass ayj ~ 810z ‘gl isnbny «

‘Apnis ayj uijsisse Jybiw
aSYH Moy pue 1o3fold Jamas aloys uiaise] ayy Buidojaaap noge ‘QSyH 1o Jabeuep jedauag
3y} ‘UlIUSH Pal YuM pasusawwod suoissnasip ‘Buij@aw siy} jo }nsad B sy "jjoyng ui xa)dwod

(L4IMS) MO.I0WOo] 404 8JNJINJJSEIJU| 13)BM B]qRUIBISNS ASYHH 8Y} 1e Builesw - 810z ‘6Z duUnf «
'PAPUIWWI0IAL S| UJIUBH P3L YIIM }IBIUOD }I3.Ip B ey} ale
aSMH Jo sanioeded ayy jeym Jo UOISSNISIP 1iNS B 193)Y "APN1S aul} Jamas Ulew 3210) jenidasuod e

dojaaap 0} paado.d 0) }s8q MOY U }2113SIg UollBHIURS SpeOoYy uojdwieH 1e yateasay pue Abojouyda)
J31BM JO 10)23.I( 3y} ‘S)IAS3WES JO ‘1109 Saley) YlIM s}eaw a9)liwwod Bullasls - g0z ‘S aunf «

siybnybiH gLoz Jowwng punolbyoeg

[ asDYJ - 122[01d UIDIN 32104 UOISSILISUDI| JOM3S AIDIIUDS 310YS UIIISDT



'dLMM 41941 0} suone)s Burdwnd pue wajsAs w3280 sy yhnoay) paysodsuesy
usy} s! Yalym wajsAs uo1122a102 J19Y) oju) jeHdSoH apISIaAly pue AJUnod }IBWO0IdY WO} J2JBMIISEM 1291102 A)jualind Aay]
‘d1MM B pue suonejs buidwind Jajemajsem jeIaA3S ‘WB)SAS UDIPIB]100 J3mas ALrjIUeS B SUIRIUIBW A)JUB1IND %I0DUBU(Q JO UMO] dY| <

‘1o8(oad @seqayy jo Jued se papnjau si buidid
3y} jo Juswade|day "d1MM %I0dUBUQ 0] SMO)) 0S]E pue yaed |BIIISNPUI B4} SBAIIS YIIYM UIBWE 9340} SWES By} O} S}I3UUO0I YIIYm
sdwind 21435 13puiib yum 1o8uuod gi 83noy sn Buoie saijiadold 1R1243WWEI 1YL dIMM H202UBU(Q 3Y) 0] UBY] pue wa}sAs Ajiaeab
¥20dUeU( 3Y) 0} SMO]) A)21RLIINN YIIUyM UiRLUSDI0) By} ojul sabieyasip pue uoiels Buidwnd e 0] smo)) 1a)emalsem yaed jeasnpul
83U} UIYM *S19SN 1R1DIIUIWIOD Y] €| 3lnoy S Buo)e sassauisng pue “ied jel)sSnpul ay) Ul Sassauisng ay) ‘Jodaie ayy sapnjaul
BaJle 83tA13s ay] "Ajuno) »oewoddy Ag paulelulew Ss) pue 19mas Jqnd Aq PaAias SI B3 JO YINOS 9Y} 0} BILE |BIDISWIWOD 3y

L

"ajeu.al|e Ue se paplaoad ale umo] jo suonaod
|enuspisal paAlasun ay) Joj uoijels duind pazijeljuadd y '‘Apnis aseq ay) ut papiacad s) saijiadoad |BI1218WIWI0T 3Y) 0) 23IAISS JAMAS
8y} Jo Juawade)dsy A9juQ J0 umo| ay} Jo suondod |ejjuapisad ay} ul saijlioe; abemas pazijediuad ou ade aiay] ‘AJuno) ¥ILwoddy
Agq paulejurew si walsAs Jamas ay| "¢l ainoy sn buoje sajpsadoad je1o19WWI0D 3Y) 0) 331AI3S 19MaS SEY A)Jualind A3|up Jo umo] ay| «

'sBuipying Juawuiaaob ayj aA1as o) sa1))1D€) U01)I3]103
afemas pazieljuad aaey 0] SaJISIP AJUNo) YIBWOIDY PUB UMO] 3Y] "SW3YSAs d13das Aq paaias Aj)ualind SI JBLWOIIY JO UMOJ Y]

A

"128lo0.d siy) Ul BAIjRUIBYE UR SB P2)oU Si }i ‘UDIJIPUO3 Japaq ul st ) yBnoyyy ‘pialjulelp ssew e ybnoay) pabaeyadsip s) 13)Emaisepm
‘WB)SAS SPEOY MaN, U] SB UMOU) S| 310WXT Ul LL3)SAS 18MIS UIBISIM Y] "SUOIJBAOUS. 10 Sliedal 10f pajdauuodsip 8g 0} ajgeun
si pue uleJ) aibuls e Ajuo sey waisAs ay] "(¥gs) 103aead Yyajeq Buiduanbas Jjayl ypm sanss) Buidualiadxa si WalsAs umolumo(
9Y] SaAIaS Yo1ym Jueld Juawijesad) sy ‘wajshs umojumoq, ayj Paj1ed OS|e S1 PUB ‘UMO] JO apIS 1SEa ay} Uo S| ‘Apnis sIY) Jo SNJ0J ay)
pue ‘WajsAs Jamas uiew ayj jueld Juawjeal) e pue SWajsAs UoI1I23))0 J19jEM)SEM juapuadapul om) S91e.49d0 210WXT JO UM aY] <«

"sjuswalinbal ywiad Jiay) 0 jead) 0} AYjigeul 13y} 1asH0
0} S}iPaJd Jualnu aseyaund JSNW 19UMO dY] 'sjuein]|od |BUDIUIAUOD 20 JESJ) 0} 31qe AJUO S| PUR POY)3W JUSW)RE1) S)1 10} UOI}RI3R
papuaixa sazi)iin juejd Juawieady ayj ‘(Qd9) Aep Jad suo)eb gpo'sz A131ewixoldde saaia3a4 AJJUaLINI 4] MM YL "UNBIH 3PISIaAlY
Aq paieaado pue paume S| WIJSAS 3] "XOPEMESSEN Ul 3SN Ul AJUILIND S| WIBISAS JUaW]RaL] PUR U0I}33))0D Jajemalsem ajead y «

*SALLI'TIO VA ONLLSIXH

[ 2SYJ - 10304 UID|N 32104 UOISSIUUSUDL] JdMIS AIDJIUDS 210YS UIdISDT



-
T mm LY EH

(Wl s

)

:m

a0

ntu_
eaJe Sujuuejd 3afoad

Y r,

| aseyd 199lo1d 1oamag ulejy 82404 aloyg ulajseg




‘Apnis 1enidasuog aui uoissiwsue.] 82404 ule 3y} pajussasd 490 ‘HAH ‘ASHH 8I/E1/2L <
‘Jusawssasse jue)d uibaq o} jauuosiad 4] MM Y20IUBUQ Y}IM J2W S)UBNSUOI pue gSHH 81/S1/2l <
"XOPEMESSEN PUE ¥202UBUQ Ul S, 41 MM 3404S 8y} Paino} SiUB)NSUO0I 11y} pue aSyH 81/9/11 <

'8G7°801$ =1503 ApnisS 108[04d pajewis3 «

'SAIEINUI SIYj U0
Yim ubie oy sauyied 1ybiis ayy sem asyH ey Juatedde sem } ‘U0ISSNISIP PUB YI1R3S3] Yonw 18}y

9JINJUIA JUIOf 3J0YyS wisise3 ayl1 R qSyH
[ 9sey - 123/0id UIDWN 32104 UOISSIUISUDL] 1aM3S AIDJUDS 3J0YS UI3ISDT



"A13A1103))3 191emalsem Buneaay Ag speoy uojdweH
JO s131eMm ayj pue yiieay angnd ja9)04d ap - UOISSIW pasSNI0j AIDpA <«
"UOISSIWWOY uolelodiod) aelS
ybnouyj syybitjeadde yum Ajioyine bugylas ayed yuspuadapu] <«
"10UJ3A09 5y} Aq pajulodde uoissiWWog Jaqualu g ue AQ paulanog «
"YllesmuowwIog ay} Jo uoisiAlpgns jesnijode gSYH <«

MBIATIAQ JOITISI( UOIJe]iues speoy UojdituerH

oJNJUSA JUIO[ 240YS UdalSeq ayl % dSHH



A19A1128})3 19)6MB)SEM
Buneasy Aq speoy uojdwer jo sia}em ay} pue
yeay angnd 128)0.1d ap - UOISSIW Pasna0) Alap <«
uoissiwwio) uonesodio) ajeis ybnoayy sybis
jeadde yyum Ayaoyine Bupjss ojed juapuadapu] <«
*10U13A09) 3Y) Aq pajujodde
UoISSIWWOY) Jaqwaw g ue Aq PpauldA0g <«
"SJUIWUIBA0H 1820}
0} UO01}28UU0d }23J1p ou - AIjua jeuolfal e Ajnd] «
"Yjleamuowio?) ayj o uoisialpgns jeaijod y «

"**pajeald Sem Jeymm
A40)sIH QSYH

1 9sey - 122/0.d UID|N 23104 UOISSILISUDI] JdM3S AIDIIUDS 310YS UIIISD]T

SEFINAD) N3N Sralt SOViD aniaew |
(¥] WL s T sOreT AT
= ifhn 3 Kvin m 1
I Wverm AR PR e
[ R wiTii 3 82 Shapwd
[T v 1 arito »w c.q. ¥
- B Won 1%
WUivd wr .»A'. Lk w Lo
e b e
RN Y rvs e =pim

TRBRISH] NOIIIIDS V[0 SISOV dys

Ll -] L
wisrva vy E3enn
w1 b r L i
Y ErAas | W NS a
Ll ) LR
T wa o Pethdued
1) toetn N ] Sy
B Y ATIng LPIOE g -
MO 1 meved
Lol ] R Kt
LD R Lo YT ]
BHEYH v NOLIMNY & Wl #l
18 9T 1wy it
YRS IYHO) B3] ONBeRT §eiCr

st yesodsig odpaag

SPABNG ] d0sg 15017 DL A RO S8 L 10 seaziyr) Supnopog o g

IO STt} 10 WY Ny SIIOE™ v A

CFE =1 3009 8043 S, it ¥
PO bowny g L0y Pre hrip s w o i
Prdsibge g by el sol O FRY N it T st
O rnitphet g Mty byl e] e HA e

‘ .
ol g ) ’i}-.“&‘i“‘""i‘.‘
P e e R e e ta: by Poghrnt cmamgid Pt £ s 10 e i ot ieN]

. e Y bind il dagin=and
-z-lws.lult-if- S P b e} 9 iy s | ooy ey B Y T N e L L
A ol et L L ate Bl vl ) g ¢ =0 Py Sadio P ) ey ) g et g e by gy
TP Nkt b oy b b vy b ey sl .U...l.-t T ) ‘lil.."‘lés.-’.x..cf
Frin oyt hg b o0 gy bein g A 8 o gyl [ 412y Smyrmane by P Py B e

ST Dot by et bt e et et By e Lo R

48 pramdion 1oiigg b eeinsant) g pb byt

o T T e i s o by bt 4y b et

B 8 p prbepapas) ) my 5 Jrhe il Bty ¥ wrun plery 2 oo aprba i

W vhydnryy fy Prrieep g apemh oty pr b -yt
oo, et g My byt By 8 e i by g

DI oAyl s Wi i ey T
hphtd ve e Mg St by b P ap ey et eS| prrogy Apad )

it 475 g el e o T ¥ g 3 "8 Phpet wevn e bodneny

(P pije Ay Gt w1 W W P
ol 8 Vpm iyt e oy Sm w5 Syl B e

— et AP et § gty o sha
R P ) P PG e A AR s g Ay
——y sy ot e W by o e
e S e o L e oy e o et pm g s e |
Pk ptpingy By gk rnbereny et L et L horgin T eed
P aer s oy Syt b i o e i T e R o

THAYG iR NS iprey sedmry i) 38

BOITI HN) A OTET S AIan N LEpiad | WNE s 1] |

S3A 3L0A

e o 21 0 PELETSS R |

e Py iy dane dur ey soyleny am pvny Busq & Wbett e 5 dmigen sy ey g [

R e e et

e o

hill.rc.llall.l-!.! n_
| Se———— gy W et o ey

TR Aty dry ya e o g o g ey
P i, sl iy Rkt i, b

.lc-.(ll.!l\-ll-ul‘lul-! ﬁ
T e g ey gy e [
| wosstr e oy e s

o m g s sy v e g By

U o et et e gy o sy e
L T T |

gy o o g T 2 e g Pty e
el ey P p—— g et |
St iy e
(=40 g et e by ot gL o B |
) it poe tpat g cuplmayg v ol |

B von op m promide somand iy inicmd smee

N Mprr ariwrd Py gy g p |

W
JILYHANI NY

]

*

Jd S NOILATIO.




BuiljoseD UYjionN

£ e1UIDIIA /\ﬂ/\l

. =
B

Auno) Ajig sawer «
Aunodjiop <

SUiRW 80103 Jo SMIN 181 -
juUE g MeunEsL]l ¥

o..omm yroN m 5

sl o

Aiung q R S S e - :
joumo]/Aunog Aung « SMAN HOCMEN, <’ SEEERERN T WPN 2 (OKe, . Ss”,.“ﬂmmxmmnmmm_
Alunog smayie|y « uoydweH « J O el weunvent 3
AJUno) XasappIN <« NOPNS < = el
Aunog wenim buty < INOWSHI0Y <
Aunog jybim Jo sisj <
Aluno9 13]533n019 « ATOHON <
uosonbod <« axeadesay) «
Bangswenim < yoesgewbup < | L ), Bipa o R N e i i of

Baldy 9JIAl9G mc_am_xm asyH

i il
BUpTRY 03404 PUR AJIAWID O SEN 0%
suonmg duwng ©f
SIUNId JUsURERl) ¥

sejunwwoy -ﬂEm.

L

e




Al1ang
uaanp pue bury
SMaylew

X3sa\ppIN
wenim bury

(@) (0] (0) (o] (e}

sieal gz
)sed ay} 49A0 gSYH Jo 11ed awo3aq 0} ssa0.4d siyy
pasn aABY JUIOH 1SOM JO UMO] SY} PUB SBIUNOD G «

12141SIp Uoljeyues ayj 01 A10}1.118)
buippe Joj uoisiroad sey uoneysifie) bungeus QSYH <«

S8JB} 340YS ulase] ay) se sabuajeyd
JejlwiS padej gSYH Aq padiAlas Ajjualing saljuno) jeany

| asey - 193/04d UIDIN 3404 UOISSIUISUDI] JdM3S AIDIUDS 310YS UI3ISDT



G10T Ci Aol
pasney
GHOZ G iy
asyH
Apms uiew 8o
uoIssiuisuel] Jamag Alejiuesg

aloyg ulsiseq]

‘aJ0ys uidjsey ayy
03 Jue.b ejuibaip 09 is1yj - BIUIBIIA 09 WO) 8Gh'8YE <«
000°09$ = 1101 Bulpun4 €207 «

‘NeH s6ejllaH pue sWa}sSAS U} 1eaH apIsisAly

‘9JO0WXT JO UMOJ pPUB %}20JUBU() JO UMO] ‘S3IJUN0)
uojdweylioN pue ¥dewoddy wodj ysea pooolLs «

:SM0]]0}
se pspiwwod bBuipuny Apnis gloz J9quiedag

[ asey - 129/04d UIDYN 32404 UOISSILUSUDI] J3MaS AIDIUDS 310YS UI3ISDT



"29.1€ JRIjUapISal A3|uQ 3y} pue WalsAs speoy MaN 240Wx3 ayj wolj ulew
9210} UOISSIWSUE} 84} 0} SUOI}I3UUOD pue suoljejs dwnd mau }onJjSuod 0} pado)aAap Uaaq aAeY SaAIRUIBNY

"paae)dau aq jim A3juQ Ul B3R |B12 I8 WIWOD
9y} pue ejjay S0 YInos eale JudawulaAroh pue |e1o1awwod 3y} SaAISS ey} uiew 33104 bujisixa ay} ‘uonippe uj

"dLMM %202UBUQ 3y} 01 SMO}} 0G0Z JeaA paiaaload ay) AaAuod 0} pazis sl ulew 83.10j ay|
sal}1)19e} Aluno) ay} jB JBWOIIY UlduQ <
aJowx3j ulauQg «

d1MM 1B XOPEMESSEN Ul 3UQ <

‘'suoljels
Huidwind aa.y) pue adid 1ajaweIp Yaul-z| pUe -9 JO }SISUOI |]IM WI)SAS Ulewl 92.10) uoissiwsued} pasodo.d v

suone)s dwing ¥ wejsAs uiewsI.10- UoISSILUSUe. |

[ aseyq - 123l0.1d UlB|A 92104 UOISSIWISURL| JaMIS AJRIIUBS 9J0YS UJDISET



et " »vsonluauﬂﬂiaﬂ.r_.nmu.l.. -
tov Looverzes su0  dey 3IN0AET] UIRWIDDIO]

Liy=grorrny ey
| E.i.ﬁ. P YA TR 2o BT T
. Ml - sl ] e CopAETeT TRATTIC YOEISTSIAS 6T TrRe

J G ) T RSN AL Y T I

‘ubisap
1enidasuod ayj wodj Adea jim yuswubne 1enioy «

‘SpJepueis j0Q0A
Y}IM 9OUBPJIOJIE Ul 3q |}IM UIRWSI10) 3Y) 4O
uoije)|eisul ayj} 1o} uoijelo}say yuawased Auy «

CHIY BIAIIS JEMIE PDISOU0IS

Caly SIALSS JoMRS Dulsixa .U_hhmt_u %O go._h mgu uum&ﬁm Hoc

AEDUNDY UMO]

UIE1382)0.3 POSOUDIS 0} J9p.J0 Ul pasn aq |)im ABojouyosa) ssajyoua.y
By Nndpecdad @ €] "1y SS0J2 0} Pasau ]]IM UIBWIDI0} 3y} dUBYM «

dLAAM HIOUELD ‘

“-‘ = ...”’r
Iz_(s_wutou_ ) ‘vth e,
“ = g\ 8 puebe 'SayIUl Z| PUB 9 JO JB)BLIRIp

Be g 18 T : Jeuiwou aq J|IM sulewadloj pasodoud 8yl «

iy
r

dej 1noke sulewalio

[ 9Sey - 193/0.4d UIDIN 32404 UOISSILISUDL] J3MIS AIDJUDS 3I0YS UI3ISDT



Asepunog umol
WELaI0 4 pasodolg
uorls dwng pasodold .

pusBe™

g P ey | £} T TN EON SIE KTE

"dIMM¥I03uUBuQ 3y}
0} MO} ay) 1dodsuel) uayy pue uoijeis

dwnd xopemesseN 9y} wWolj Mo}
aAI9334 pinom uonels dwnd aisowx3
ay] -3Jouwix3 JO UMO] 34} 0) UIBW D10}
.9 B BIA P3ABAUOD 3q |IM SMOY 3yl
"dLMM XopemesseN 8y} jo weadjsdn
1snl pasodoud si uonels dwnd vy«

uolle}s dung 8 ulewaduod
ylim depy 1noke] xopemessen

1 9seyq - 193/0.id UIDiA 32404 UOISSIUISUDI] JaMIS AIDJUDS 310YS UI3ISDT



APATT AMPPY S050o) WORBEANUES | MWeT Lreyues J,0UuS EIW.I..“ e ——————
+ua deyy ynoAey csowxg

e .
o |

—t * . )
Azepunos umoy it - KOUVMTSEYN WOMS P |;
3
F 3 e 4 £ > : |

TS0 4 PEEOd0Id wwemmmn
uoels dwn. pasodaid .
pueBen

"dLMM %305uUeuq sy} 0} pajno.
aq 1IIM uleweddoj ay) Asyug buliajua
aJuQ "AsjuQ pue ejdW ‘19]19) ‘l9juied
‘UaAeH d)]9g Jeau ssed |jIM UlBw 104
a3yl Aem-jo-jybia  peoajies  ayj
fuimono) ulewadto) ZL e yum abemas
pwsuel} M uonels dwnd pasodoud
ay] 'asowx3 ut uoneys Auidwind Bunysixa
ue aojejdas o} si ueyd pasodoid ayj «

uonjels duwing § ulewadlo4 yum

dejy 1noke" alowx3

[ aseyq - 322f0.id UIDN 33104 UOISSILISUDL] J9M3S AIDUDS 310YS UIIISDT



APNIS LYY BARD. LR UL IS ] W ne S APNAURE BIOYE uiTeD

W ~+ +owL0OVOZECE qua daw 3nofeg sowosoy

g I s atact]

m... R i b= I 1 TR "o R e it Ainis " oy SR STomRT]

i — BT AT :hﬂu.ﬂ%n..“uﬂ.hn RS YIvh
£

AIEpUNog umoL &
UTIUSIIC Y PAROTO0I S ey
UNIEIS dwing pasodoig .

T oy ey Sty 4| X1 AN RO SIS KETD0

‘dLMM ¥205ueuq ayj o} pajiodsuedy
3¢ PpuUR 3IOWXJ pue XOpPEMESSEN
woJj ulewadio) ,z{ ayi ojul pajiauuod
3¢ J|!M ulewsad10j 8y| ‘peoy Aajse|
uo Aa1sey ybnoayy una jIm pue Jajawelp
ur .9 89 11!m UlewadJoj sy ‘paljulelp
Buiisixs ayjy soeydas o3 sbuipjing
Juswuiaaoh Aluno) }IRWO0IIY
ay) Jeau paoeyd aq o)} pauueyd si
uoliels dwnd pasodo.d ay) ‘2eW0IDY U] «

uojes dungd 5 Ulewadio4 yym

dep inoAeT] oeWOIDY

| aseyd - 323f04d UIDIN 33104 UOISSIWISUDL] JdMIS AIDNUDS 310YS UI3ISDT



V1 | sovroovsezioise  duyy noke wimweases . .aw... aAlas ))Im J Auew moy pue aloys ayj buoje aunadid *
s

"J2143s1g uonjejiues speoy
uolydweH ay} jo iled sawodaq aloys ulajses ay)
§1 198/0ud ayj Jo uoIIdINIISUOD 3Y3 punyj pInod QSYH
JUOIINISU0D pUn PINOM OYp| <«
"121431S1q Uoiieliues
speoy uojdweH ayj jo 1ued sawodaq Joys Uiadjseq
ayy J1 198foud ayy 9jesado pue umo pinod SyH
Jo1eqado pue UmMo pinom oy <«
‘ujejuiew pue a1elado 0y 1eak 18d 000'GL «
“}INJ)SU03 0} DJBWIISD UONIN 72 <
"WoooueuQ e Ayiaeded jo afiejueape
3)e] pue §3J a)ppiw 2y} J0j JuawWeal) Jeplosuod pINOM <
"dLMM %202uBU( 0} 210WXJ pUB JBWO0IDY
‘xopemesseN 10auuod o) adid Jamas |eqjuad jo Apnis <«
‘saljiioe) Huibe ul }saAulaJ ‘sjuswalinbal pwaad
198W ‘yjeys daay o) paluajieys sjueld Juauneal) J19))ews «

A10}s ay} jo Azewwing

[ aseyq - 392f0id UID|N 33104 UOISSILUSUDL] J3M3IS AIDIIUDS 310YS UIa1SDT



"SUOISIJAP SN pUB] §01043U0D |1h) suielad Apog Buluaaaoh 1207
‘SIUNWILLOI 3SY) Ul JOMBS AIR}UBS JO JUaeal)
pue 3JueA3AUOD ‘U0I}D3}10d J0j d)qisuodsal Ajjhj mou S| dSHH pue gsSyH
0) S}aSSE 19M3S I3y} paJlidjSueld) aABY S3lJ0}1113) pappe )je A1edLIolsIH «
‘sjuawaalbe
uojje.uado 1o s)}asse j0 Jajsueld} ysijgeisa o} waishks Jamas Buisixa ue
Yim AJlunwiwod yoea pue SyH uaamiaq paJinbal aie sjuswaaibe jenpiAipu] «
"LWa)SAs 1amas a)elado pue umo 1o 3jelado 0} SHH YUM MIoM - 3)ge]IeAe
uoijdo mau sey juawuiasch je20) - 1o14SIp uoljejiues ayy jo ued ajug «
‘(Juawuiaaoh jea0) A)1ed1dAy)
Jojeuado |es0) Aq pajelado pue paumo 2q 0} 3NUIJUOI SIIIAIIS J19MIS |BI0T| «
‘julod jeyl e safueys buiyioN 'days 1s.i) ayy si A10y1118) ay) jo jied bulwoleg «

A

SHIOM }I MOH - QS HH

[ asey - 122/04d UIDYN 32404 UOISSILUSUDI] JAM3IS AIDIIUDS 310YS UI3ISDT



"AJ9AIID3443 3J0W SCOf MU 3)Je3JI 0] SSAUISNG MAU MOJ|E ||IM SIY) ‘SB)|

‘ule|dxa [{im pJeqqnH [fud “son

"UOIINIISUOD Y3 puny ||tm QSYH (QSHH)
1214351 Uopieyiues speoy uojdweH Yyiim 32eajuod 0] apioop am §|

‘afed 15| 3yl uo auljawI 3] 935

*afed 1xou
i 3yy uo paynuapi siyeyl s9deuew Aljelo| aaldadsal ayl 99s ased|d

"uUMO] Yoea Jo Alliqisuodsal ay3 st 1By Uo(S1Iap e S| S1Y3 JaAamoy ‘oN|

"m._vgm.._(_

SWaWdo[aAap INLIOU0IA Jof poob siyl S|

JIUBWUOIAUS 3y} J0f d13Y D SIy Sf

c123loid uoissiwsup.] ayy jof buiod st oym|

£ 94D) §s330.4d UOIIINSUCI PUD 0D3] (D103 3y} [1iM BUO] MOH

dmou Aod | 1oym 03 paiodwod aq 350 A fjim IDYm

¢193uu02 03 padiof 3q | [iIM

:su01SaINY

suolisanp paysy Ajjuanbauy

[ asey{ - 123/04d uiDyy 32404 UOISSIWISUDL] 19M3IS AIDIUDS 310YS UIIISDT



(G1SX ‘0770-8L9 (LSL) J0ieNSIUIWpY AJUNa) ‘ HiSmo)e|0Yy

s8)l1ey)) sumo] Ajuno) uojdweylioN Jayio 1je pue Ajunog uojdweylioN
{1 1xa 'vlle-ZyY (LSL) 496RUBK UMO] “Jan(] "D 113q0Y) 3J0WXT JO UMO]
(0046-48L (LSL) 101ensiuiwpy Kjuno)

VdJ ‘Uosepn ajiW) sumoj AJuno }aewoddy Jayio |je pue AJuno) }Iewodsy «
(£9€E-LBL (LGL) 19DBUBK UMO]" “if UIGId)] 'H WRi]IM) %20JUBLQ JO UMO[ <
:19e3U03 ‘umo} JnoA Huipsebau suoiisanb oyads o4

AN

‘Aidde Aewi jey) s99) Joj Jabeuep umo] saidadsal
JnoA 3ss :Ajuo ajewnsa ue si siyl ‘suojjeb poOL/EY'EL$ @1BY 0Z0Z Ad 18I0l <

‘Aidde
Aew jeyl s99) A1aA023. Jgap Jo) Jabeue Umoi aAldadsal Jnok aas ‘Ajuo sjewlsa
ue st siy] suojieb 0po’'l/09'5$ 0Z0Z Ad - sbeaare pajybiam uoneindod ‘ease adlAI9S
UYyum swashs uo)123))0d yum saiyjedo] Aq pabieys abelaae ay) se paysljgeisa {0202 'DE Bunr - 6102 'L Ainp)
S| SWa}sAs U0J}I3}102 pauMo GSYH 40} )el @duUeudjuleW WI}SAS UOI)IAj00 Y 0Z0Z Je8A |BOSI4

a|npayss ajey

"31eJ 4SYH 8yl 01 pappe 8q 0} ££°E$ |_UTIPPER UR 0] 1NO S3LL0I MOY)
auo Aep uo paseq sjuedidijed jaafoid e Buowe }qap siyy jo uoneIo)|e A10sind y
WS ¢ 10 1qap Juerd sjr03ueu( sejnaised u) ‘pauoiitodde aq o3 stiqap moy apidap
0} 184 aAey ap "Ajdde Aew Jey) s29) A19A023d Jqap Joy 1abeuep umo] aAldadss.
JnoA aas :Ajuo ajewnise ue si siyp 'suoneb ppo'l/c8'L$ 0Z0Z Ad - uoibaa ayy w
pawnsuod 1ajem Jo Junowe pajaadxa |ejo) Aq papIAlp jeal) pue A2AUOD 0}}S0J 1810 <

'B3JE 9IIAIDS D41JUD UR JOJ PAYsSI (RIS S| 3jed Juswieal) a)buis y

[ aseyq - 30afo1d UIDYN 33104 UOISSIWSUDL| 19MIS AIDHUDS 2J0YS UI3ISDT




'$)19uno7) A9 pue siosialadng

Jo spJeog snolleA 8y} Aq paroadde saseaiour jenjoe uodn paseq abueyds o3 }afgns ase pue ajueusjulew
WajsAs U01}29110 10§ S31}11020) Aq S3SEaIIU] |BILI0}SIY U0 Pase( B SaSeaIu] 9jed Wa)SAS U0II3])100 )3 «

'ss320.4d buijabpng jenuue ayj yum

1eAoadde uoissiwwo) auinbad sasealsul jenyoy 'sasodind Bujuue)d Joj aue SaSLAIIU| 'SBJEI JBJEMIISEM
ybnoay) A13A028. 1503 |1y ~ 3NUBABL 18410 OU SIAI33J SYH -@Jnjoniseqjul Bulsixa jo juawasejdad pue
jemauad ajersdosdde pue sjuswalinbaa Asojeynbas jioddns o} pasinbad ale sasealoul ajed Jualuleal; JSYH <«

%6t
80°0L $
09'€Z $
06s  $
%0'T

Brov S
Z9°TT S

550/
E20ZAH

%8

08'99 $

T T
86 S

%0°T

vrer $
98'0rT $
%0¢

PCOCAd

%09 %6'S %L'S

L9 S ZT09 $ 9,95 $ WES S
TET S 887 $§ t9TT $§ otz $
8 $§ WS $§ 99S $ 095 §
%0°T %0'T %0°T %E'T
090F § bTLE § TIPE § ZETIE S
STOT § T€6 S§ €958 $ €81 9§

%06 %l 6 %06 %16
£¢0cAd ¢C0CAd +COCAS 020¢ ies) jeasid

ISEVIIU| 121EMI)ISEM (B10] 3BY palafoad

|19 121eMBdISEMN JRI0L

Yauow Jad suojies ooty @ uonduwnsuod 1ajem Say

suojjed
00O0T 4ad 218y UO1ID||0) 0J1aN dFei2Ay PAYSIBM
$95e340U) 33y pardalold aley Uo1ID||0) 011N

Yiuow 13d suojjed gooy @ uondwnsuod Jajem Say
5u0||e8 QOOT J9d 218y JUBWIEI] JSIBMIISEM QSHH
$asBIIU| 3Ry paroafosd QSHH

SasD3IoU| 2IDY P3I3[0id ASHH



UOI32NIISUO) Bul] uoissiwsuel] :gZoz [Hdy - TZ0Z udy «

JURWIINI0Id "g'4'Y dUiT uoissiwsuely :1z0z j4dy - Tzoz Aenuef «

Pa12841U07 $924N0S 193044 :0Z0Z 18qwadaq - 0Z0Z Y24elN <«

uons|dwo) pue uoiiello8ap Jusawaau8y Sunesad IO 10Z0Z dunf - 0Z0Z Atenuel «
$924N0S 123{0Jd YlMm UOI1IeZI}IO01d 3dUBUI4 JO UBld 0202 Y4B - 6TOT 19G0120 «

JUBWI|qeUd JSYH puawe
01 S913UN0Y) UOIdWEBYLION PUB %28WO0IJY AG HNOD NI puZ SY3 JO UOINIDd 10207 Y24EIN - 6TOT 4940120 <«

Supesw pauquiod siosiatadng Auno) uoldwleylop /IBWOoIIY PUe |IUN0) UMO) :6T0TZ ‘8Z ISNSny «
$913UNO0Y) UOIdWRYLION PUE YIBLUOIIY Ul paIINPUOI SUOISSAS UONEBLLIOIU| J|qNd (6T0Z ‘ST-PT 1sn8ny «
Pa12npu0? 8q 03 SUOISS3S Uojlewsoui dlignd ay3 Joj uoijeiedasd pue Suluueld :6TOT ‘LT dunf «

9IHWWOD)
UOISSIIUSUBL| JOMBS 32104 8J0YS UI]SET 3Y) 03 Loday uollen|eal ay3 jo Alewwns asyH/YaH 610z Mdy «
3U[ UOISSILISUBI] UlBA 32104 dY} JO uolen|eAd YaH 6102 Sunds — 8TOZ 19IUIM «

Sauolsalll 19loud

[ 9sey - 103/0.4d UIDN 33104 UOISSILLISUDIL] JaMIS AIDUUDS 3J0YS UI31SDT



Town of Onancock
Town Council Action Items
July 25, 2019 Town Council Meeting

Action item

Outcome

Provide Town Council with Road Maintenance
Plan Budget Planning sheet.

Need updated figures from Davis Bowen and
Friedel

Investigate screening options for interpretive
panel at wharf.

Staff and the waterfront committee are
investigating options

Research ABC license laws to determine if
area can be designated for drinking at wharf.

Based on research and consultation with the
Town Attorney and the police chief, state law
prohibits drinking in public and an ABC
license can only be granted for specific events
for specific dates.




Town Manager’s Report
August 26, 2019

Wharf Interpretive Pane]

The wharf interpretive panel has been installed and staff is looking at further screening to cover the existing gaps
between the signs.

Sewer Grinder Pump
Bob Bloxom, Bryan Horton and 1 met county and hospital staff to discuss a proposed solution to the hospital

rags affecting the town pump station.  All parties agreed to a period of joint monitoring by county and Town
staff to determine if the problem is still occurring.

Onancock Day at Welcome Center

The Onancock Day at the Welcome Center was very successful.  Burnham Guides, Onancock Sailing
Adventures, Onancock School and The Samuel Qutlaw organization had tables at the event. Other businesses
sent literature down to be handed out to visitors. The Welcome Center counted 788 individuals visiting the
center that day.

Cell Tower

Verizon is conducting some final testing to make the tower operational.

Replacement of Mt. Prospect Bridge Water Line

The water line that had been broken under Mt. Prospect Bridge has been replaced. There will now also be access
to water on the Onancock Landing Side for watering plants.

Resilience Adaptation Feasibility tool (RAFT) Tool | Year Meeting

Joy Marino and I attended the 1-year RAFT meeting. Localities reported their progress on various RAFT
activities over the past year. We reported on our comprehensive plan review, investigation of mitigation
measures to alleviate flooding at the wharf such as a duckbill and production of magnets with emergency
information.



ONANCOCK POLICE DEPARTMENT
Summary of Police Activities for

July 2019

Events initiated 2,018
Court
Number of times attended: Once Fines: $174.00
Traffic
Number of summonses issued: 47 Number of warnings: 45
Number Number
Event: ~__of: Event: of:
Accidents 2 Vandalism 1
BUSINESS- assist/complaint 3 Domestic 2
Mental Health 1 ASSIST- motorist 2
Speciai Patrols 1,514 Welfare Check 2
Trespassing 2 Alarm 3
BUSINESS- checks 163 BUSINESS- found unsecure 1
CITIZEN- assist/complaints 8 MINOR- delinquency of 1
Disorderly Conduct 1 FIREWORKS- illegal use 1
Larceny 1 | Missing Person 1
Noise Complaint 1 BURNING- open air 1
ASSAULT- general 1 ; Residence Checks 45
LARCENY- shoplifting 1 i ASSIST- other agencies 34
SUSPICIOUS- person/vehicle 2 |



